V) : | | Information regarding how to join this meeting:
Vo : https://zoom.us/j/92409515640
HARTER TOWNRNSHIP Webinar ID: 924 0951 5640
Or Telephone: US: +1 301 715 8592
LOCAL DEVELOPMENT

FINANCE AUTHORITY

AGENDA

Regular Meeting: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 - 2:00 p.m. —
Virtual Meeting via Zoom due to COVID-19 pandemic

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

Chairman Dotson Doug Peters
VACANT John Delaney
Leonard Armstrong James Williams
Chuck Covington Sara Cortese
Scott Medlen David Schreiber

Supervisor McNamara

Acting Recording Secretary Murphy

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
1. Regular Meeting: September 8, 2020

CORRESPONDENCE:
PUBLIC COMMENT:

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1. Marketing/Community Outreach Update

NEW BUSINESS:
1. 2020 Amended/ 2021 Proposed LDFA Budget
2. 2021 LDFA Meeting Schedule

NON-AGENDA ITEMS:

ADJOURNMENT:

CLOSED SESSION:

ADJOURNMENT:

If you are unable to attend this meeting, please notify Secretary Grishaber at 734.699.8913

46425 Tyler Road, Van Buren Twp., Ml 48111-5217 Website: vanburen-mi .org


dpower
Typewritten Text
Information regarding how to join this meeting:
https://zoom.us/j/92409515640  
Webinar ID: 924 0951 5640 
Or Telephone: US: +1 301 715 8592   



CHARIER TOWNSHIP OF VAN BUREN
LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 8, 2020

To mitigate the spread of COVID-19, protect the public health, and provide essential protections to Van Buren
Township residents; the meeting was called to order by Chairman Dotson at 2:10 p.m. via Virtual Meeting (Zoom):

ROLL CALL:

Present: Michael Dotson (Chairman), Scott Medlen, Leonard Armstrong, James Williams, Sara Cortese, John
Delaney and Kevin McNamara (Township Supervisor) _

Absent: Charles Covington (excused), J. Doug Peters (Vice Chairman) (excused) and David Schreiber (Wayne
County Rep) (excused)

Staff: Dan Selman (Executive Assistant), Deanna Murphy (Acting Recording Secretary) and Alysha Albrecht
(Moderator/Communications Specialist)

Additional Present: None

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:
Motion by Delaney, supported by Medlen to approve the Regular Meeting Agenda of September 8, 2020 as
presented. Motion Carried.

APPROVAL OF MARCH 11, 2020 MEETING MINUTES:
Motion by Supervisor McNamara, supported by Delaney to approve the regular Meeting Minutes of March 11,
2020 as presented. Motion Carried.

CORRESPONDENCE:
None.

PUBLIC COMMENT:
None.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
1. Marketing/Community Outreach Update
Mr. Selman explained that there is no discussion regarding community outreach or marketing potential
at this time due to the State’s Executive Order by shutting everything down.

LDFA member Delaney confirmed that he, Chairman Dotson and LDFA member Covington have not had
an opportunity to meet since the March 11* meeting due to the shutdown.

Chairman Dotson added that it may be advisable regarding future meetings, marketing and outreach
activities that this Board seeks the assistance from the Township’s Communications Department. He
further suggested that they organize subcommittee meetings through ZOOM because he does not foresee
any changes on how we conduct business in the near future.

NEW BUSINESS:
1. Informational Meeting in Accordance with Public Act 57 of 2018 (Recodified Tax Increment — 2019
Synopsis).

Mr. Selman explained per Public Act 57, the LDFA is required to hold two public informational meetings
each year. This is the second meeting and includes the Recodified Tax Increment — 2019 Synopsis that was
approved earlier this year. In summary:



e |he primary Tocus of the LUFA at this Time IS the payment of the debt obligations as a result ot
those public improvements. Due to economic conditions, the LDFA will not capture significant tax
revenue to cover scheduled debt service and due to the shortfall, which occurred on 10/01/19,
the LDFA was loaned $700,000 on 09/4/19 by the Township to assist with bond payment.

e The LDFA will continue to pursue legal action against the original developer pursuant to the
shortfall.

2. Draft 2020 Budget
Mr. Selman presented a draft 2020 budget created by Deputy Treasurer Sean Bellingham and highlighted
the addendum memo dated 9/02/2020 regarding LDFA Loan Agreement Update.

In accordance with the Loan Agreement, the Township will notify the LDFA that they are prepared make
the payment on behalf of the LDFA each year until the loan obligation is fulfilled.

Mr. Selman explained that the LDFA’s 2020 Budget will be brought to the next LDFA Board meeting for
approval after the Township Board officially approves the overall budget that includes all special revenues
which includes the LDFA.

NON-AGENDA ITEMS:

LDFA member Delaney wanted it noted that they have not forgotten about 9/11 but wanted to hold off on the
event this year due to COVID-19 and he would like to start planning at the beginning of 2021 an event at Grace
Lakes to include all of our first responders (Huron Valley Ambulance, Fire Department, Police Department, etc.)
at the remembrance ceremony.

Chairman Dotson added that we should also include and honor hospital staff working tirelessly on our front line
during this pandemic.

ADJOURNMENT:
Motion by Delaney, supported by Medlen to adjourn the meeting at 2:32 p.m. Motion Carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Deanna Murphy
Recording Secretary



00°000°08L 00°006‘Z8L z6"558°Z8L 00°000‘09L 85 T0Z'1BL SHNNIATY AILYWILSE TYLOL

00°000‘08L 00°005‘28L z25°658°28L 00°000°09L 85 T0Z'TI8L - 000 adep z03F STE3OL
00°00% 6T°G97 76°988°¢ WODUI 3S9Id3UI 000-799-000-152
00°000'G6 00°000‘G6 97" bPEE’GE 00°000‘SL 957029 ‘68 dy axeys uoT3ezTTTJe]S umo) Ted0T 000-£L5-000-T152
00°000“689 00°000°L89 L8°6G0‘L89 00°000‘689 80°769 ‘889 axnade) xer A3jaedoad 000-£0%-000-15¢2
000 3daa
SENNAATY AAIYWILSE
LI9and ALTAILOY 0Z/TE€/2T OQYHI Lasang NOILAT¥OSHA YEENAN TD
QALSINDITY ¥OILOTYIA  QIALOILOUd ALIATIOY TYNIDTIO ALIATLIOV
1202 0z02Z 020z 0z0z 6102

020Z/T€/2T 3O S®B SUOT3}RTNOTED
) dml ueang uep :gd
pund ¥AAT TGC :pung ) uewWTaSd IS

/T :abeg dIHSNMOL NTIN" NYA ¥0d IMOdHEY ILIEDANE Rd TE€:2T 0202/20/60



(96°p0E’0€6°€E)
(96°869'922'2)

$TP* 812~
(007909 ‘€0L’T)

(96°869°922'2)
(96267 ‘194)

%18°CI2-
(00°902°599 ‘1)

(ET°965'861°2)
(967267 '199)

%21°602-
(LT €01 LE9'T)

(96°861°672'2)
(96267 '19G)

$L0°222-
(00°90L°L89'T)

(967267 ’19G)
T18°€92'V8L

¥LT CLI-
(LL"9SL'SVE'T)

00°909‘€8¥ ‘2

00°90L'LPV’C

6985661V ’'C

00°90L°LFP'T

GE"856°9ZT'C

00°909 ‘€87 'C

00-90L'LyV'Z

69°8S6°'6TF’Z

00°90L'LYVE'T

GE"8S6‘92T'2

HONYTIYE aNAI ONIANHE
HONYIVE aNAJI ONINNIOHE

TGZ aNNE - SNOILVYI¥dO¥ddy/SHNNIATY J0 LAN

SNOILYI¥d0¥dd¥ TYIOL

- 000 3dep I0F STR3OL

00°00§ 00°00§ 00°00S§ 00°00§ sesjg juaby Hutheg 000-966-000-152
00°90T‘2EE 00°90Z'TT¥ 9Z°902'11¥ 00°902'TT¥ P8 LL0'20S ssuadxg 3seIajul 000-G66-000-TGZ
00°000‘G680°2 00°000°0L6’T 00°000°0L6'T 00°000°0L6"T 00°000°GLG T juswdeg TedIouTrad puod 000-766-000-TS¢Z
00°000‘2 00°000'2 00°000‘2 13430 000-956-000-T52
00°000'T 00°000°T 00°00T'T 00°000°T 00°00T’T JuR3TNSUOD 000-£08-000-152
00°000°0S 00°000°0G £bLZE'ST 00°000°‘0§ 167666 ’G¢E sea Aaurolay 000-Z08-000-15¢Z
00°000°’S 00°000°‘S 00°GzZE'D 00°000°S 00°GZE'P butjunoooy/butiTPNy 000-T08-000-1G52Z
00°000°'T 00°000°T 00°000°'T 00°000°T 00°000°T sabutag 000-6TL-000-T5¢C
00°000°€ 00°000°€ 00°000°‘€ 00°000°‘€ 00°000°€ 2AT3RI}STUTWPY - 2b6em saiordud 000-50L-000-15¢2
00°000°2 00°000'2 00°000°2 00°000’2 00°000°‘2 AzejeI08s 000-£0L-000-TGZ
00°000'2 00°000'2 00°000°2 00°000‘2 00°000°2 AzeTeS I03D81Td 000-20L-000-152
000 3dea
SNOILYI¥do¥ddy
LEDANg ALIAILOY 0Z/1€/2T NYHL Lasang NOILdTYDSHA HEEWAN TO
dALSTNOIY YOLOEEIA QILDELO¥d ALIAILOY TENIDINEO ALIAILOY
1202 0202 0202 0z0zZ 6102

z/C

0202/1€/2T FO Sse SUOTIBRINOTE)

pung vd4daT TSZ

tpung

dIHSNMOL NHYNd NYA ¥04 I¥0ddd LADANH

dm1 ueang uep :dd

uBWTOSd :I8SN

Wd TE:ZT 0202/20/60



) Charter Township of Van Buren

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

SUPERVISOR CLERK TREASURER
Kevin McNamara Leon Wright Sharry A. Budd

o g

TRUSTEE TRUSTEE TRUSTEE TRUSTEE
Sherry A. Frazier Kevin Martin Reggie Miller Paul D. White
TO: LDFA Chairman Dotson

&

SUBJECT: Local Development Finance Authority (LDFA) Loan Agreement Update

FROM: Sean Bellingham, Deputy Treasurer

DATE: September 2, 2020

In accordance with the loan agreement between the Township and the LDFA, $900,000
was loaned to the LDFA in March, 2020. An additional $800,000 was loaned to the
LDFA in September, 2020. These “advances” were necessary to meet the bond
obligations due on April 1 and October 1, Going forward the advances will be made on
these dates each year, until the bond obligation is fulfilled.

As detailed in the loan agreement, the LDFA has agreed to pay interest on the
Township’s shortfall payments until they are reimbursed at an annual interest rate equal
to the average interest rate that the Township is earning on the investment of its general
fund monies. Attached is a spreadsheet detailing the running total of the loan, including
accrued interest.

Attachment,

. "'z 46425 Tyler Road, Van Buren Twp., M| 48111-5217 Websile: vanburen-mi.org
v B> Telephone 734.699.8900 Fax 734.699-5213 @



LDFA

"Advance" Detail

Loan Comerica Interest Total with

Month / Year Amount Interest Rate | Interest Accrual Inferest
September-19 700,000,00 1.915%| 1,117.08 1,117.08 | 701,117.08
October-19 700,000.00 1.752%| 1,022.00 2,139.08 ¢ 702,139.08
November-19 700,000.00 1.513%| 882.58 3,021.67 & 703,021.67
December-19 700,000.00 1.457%| 849.92 3,871.58 L 703,871.58
January-20 700,000.00 1.406%{ 820.17 4,691.75 704,691.75
February-20 700,000,00 1.393%| 812.68 5,604.33 705,504.33
March-20 1,600,000.00 1.180%| 1,573.33 7,077.6 1,607,077.67
April-20 1,600,000.00 0.719%| 958.67 8,036.33 } 1,608,036.33
May-20 1,600,000,00 0.319%| 425,33 8,461.67 | 1,608,461.67
June-20 1,600,000.00 0.180%| 240.00 8,701.67 | 1,608,701.67
July-20 1,600,000.00 0.180%| 240.00 8,041.67 ¢ 1,608,941.67
August-20 1,600,000.00 10.180%| 240.00 9,181.67 i 1,609,181.67
September-20 2,400,000.00 - 0.180%| 360.00 9,541.67 | F2,409,541.67

1
l




LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FINANCE

AUTHORITY
2021 REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE

Local Development Finance Authority Meetings are held on the 2ndTuesday
of every other month at 2:00 p.m. Meetings will take place either virtually via
Zoom (dependent on Open Meetings Act guidelines due to Covid-19) or in the
Denton Room at Van Buren TownshipHall, 46425 Tyler Road, Van Buren
Township, MI. 48111.

January 12, 2021

March 9, 2021
(Informational Meeting per PA 57)

May 11, 2021
July 13, 2021

September 14, 2021
(Informational Meeting per PA 57)

November 9, 2021

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, reasonable
accommodations will be made available with advance notice.

For more information, please call: 734.699.8909





